
From: Ricciardelli, Charles M <Charles.Ricciardelli@skadden.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 10:23 PM
To: Sarah Peck <SPeck@fec.gov>
Cc: Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>; Cheryl Hemsley <chemsley@fec.gov>; Joanna Waldstreicher
<JWaldstreicher@fec.gov>; Rothbloom, Sam <Sam.Rothbloom@skadden.com>
Subject: RE: AOR 2024-04 (IBC PAC) - Request for Extension of 60-day Deadline

Sarah,
We have consulted with our client and that is no problem at all.
Thanks,
Charlie

Charles M. Ricciardelli
Partner
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W. | Washington | D.C. | 20005-2111
T: +1.202.371.7573 | F: +1.202.661.0573
charles.ricciardelli@skadden.com

From: Sarah Peck <SPeck@fec.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:35 AM
To: Ricciardelli, Charles M (WAS) <Charles.Ricciardelli@skadden.com>; Rothbloom, Sam (WAS)
<Sam.Rothbloom@skadden.com>
Cc: Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>; Cheryl Hemsley <chemsley@fec.gov>; Joanna Waldstreicher
<JWaldstreicher@fec.gov>
Subject: [Ext] AOR 2024-04 (IBC PAC) - Request for Extension of 60-day Deadline

Good morning, counsel,

For AOR 2024-04 (IBC PAC), the Commission requests a 2-day extension of the 60-day deadline, from
April 30, 2024, to May 2, 2024, to allow for sufficient time to review IBC PAC’s fact-intensive request
for an advisory opinion.

Thank you,
Sarah

Received by OGC on Mar. 12, 2024
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Sarah Herman Peck
Attorney | Policy Division
Federal Election Commission | Office of General Counsel
(202) 694-1341 | speck@fec.gov

------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email (and any attachments thereto) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the
original email (and any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications
will be provided upon request.
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